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Platforms of Competitiveness

Development of Indonesia’s industry sector in 2006 was marked by the strengthening 
influence of competitiveness and a global climate of liberalization. The global economy, 
including the high world oil prices resulting from the uncertainty of supply from a number 
of primary oil producing countries, had a significant affect on Indonesia’s economic 
development. 

This led to pressure on Indonesia’s economic growth and forced the Central Bank of 
Indonesia to apply a tight monetary policy on interest rate adjustments in March and 
October 2005. In October 2005 the Government implemented a fuel price increase. The 
industry sector suffered a significant impact, because this sector requires large volumes 
of energy in the form of fuels. Consequently, in 2006 the industrial manufacturing sector 
recorded a growth of just 5.8 percent.

Despite the shock, the adjustments were able to stabilize the Indonesian fiscal and monetary 
position. Indonesia’s economic growth for 2006 reached 5.5 percent and continued to 
gather momentum in Q1/2007, strengthened by an improvement in domestic demand, 
particularly private investment. Q1/2007 economic growth is estimated to have reached 
5.4 percent. Supported by external demand, household consumption, macroeconomic 
stability and the availability of funding sources, business investment began to recover. 
Alongside these developments, the balance of payments posted a healthy surplus with 
improved performance in the current account. International reserves in Q1/2007 thus grew 
to USD47.2 billion, equivalent to 5 months of imports and servicing of official debt.

The Ministry of Industry of the Republic of Indonesia has prepared the sector to provide a 
larger contribution to national economic development from the year 2007 and onward. The 
Ministry will proceed with the development of ten core industry clusters. The earmarked 
clusters include: food and beverages, fisheries and sea harvests, textiles and textile 
products, footwear, palm oil, timber and wood, rubber and rubber products, pulp and 
paper, electrical industrial machinery, and the chemical industries. These clusters are to 
become the future pillars of Indonesian industry.

This information booklet is developed with a specific purpose, to facilitate the national and 
international partners of the Indonesian economy in building mutually beneficial cooperation 
and to nurture healthy relationships in a sustainable manner for and from the advancement 

of Indonesia’s Industry development today and in the future.

FAHMI IDRIS

MINISTER OF INDUSTRY
REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA
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Indonesia’s National Medium Term Plan (2004-
2009) is focusing on four ultimate goals: creating 
a safe and peaceful Indonesia, creating a just 
and democratic Indonesia, creating a prosperous 

Indonesia and establishing a stable macroeconomic 
framework for national development. The national 
economic objectives are set to meet these aspirations; 
a higher level of GNP per capita, improved international 
competitiveness, a high level of employment, stable 

Section One

“The negative shock was contained 
when in mid 2006 world oil prices 
returned to under USD70 per barrel, 
providing room for domestic economic 
growth. At the Q4/2006 there was a 
significant increase in capital goods 
and raw materials imports, indicating 
a rise in the potential for industrial 
production and investment growth.”

Indonesia Economic Growth  2001-2006
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price levels, good health, good education and good 
environment, together with security, peace and human 
freedom. 

The Administration of President Susilo Bambang 
Yudhoyono has targeted the average growth of 6.6 
percent from 2005 to 2009, reduced unemployment 
from 9.5 percent in 2004 to 5.1 percent in 2009. Poverty 
should be alleviated from 16.6 percent in 2004 to 
8.2 percent in 2009. The Indonesian medium-term 

WELL-BEING
FUTURE

economic development strategy, “the well being 
of the Indonesian people” has 5 (five) fundamental 
objectives:

1. The achievement of sufficient levels of employment 
opportunities in order to cope with the rising open 
unemployment of the country;

2. Reduction of income distribution gap with strong 
emphasis on poverty alleviation;
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3. The improvement of human quality;

4. Improvement to the quality of the living environment and better resources management; 

5. The betterment of infrastructure.

To achieve the mentioned 5 (five) fundamental objectives of economic development, the 
Government of Indonesia (GoI) has set some measurement indicators. Within the five year 
period since the period of the current Administration (2005-2009), the economy is expected 
to grow from 5.5 percent in 2005 to 7.6 percent in 2009, reflecting an average 6.6 percent 
annual growth rate. Indonesia’s recent overall macroeconomic picture is stable and improving, 
Although GDP growth rates have not yet returned to pre-monetary crisis levels, Indonesia’s 
2005 full year GDP growth was recorded at 5.7 percent and for 2006 was recorded at 5.5 
percent.

Economic growth during Q1/2007, still in the expansion phase, is estimated at 5.4 percent (y-
o-y) (Graph 2.1), or up from the 5.0 percent (y-o-y) recorded for the same quarter in 2006. The 
expansionary phase in growth is evident from movement in leading GDP indicators that point 
to an upward trend in economic growth during the next 1-2 quarters. 

I. Recent Developments in the Indonesian Economy

Indonesia’s economy in 2006 was marked by overall macro stability, reflected in the inflation 
rate of 6.6%. The exchange rate strengthened, the interest rate cycle reversed, new stock 
market highs were reached and rating upgrades were announced by some international 
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agencies. Bank Indonesia recorded a substantial inflow of international reserves and at end-
2006, Indonesia’s international reserves stood at USD42.4 billion.

Several key economic indicators improved, with consumer confidence index (CPI) supporting 
the signs of recovery. At the end of 2006, the Indonesia Central Bank Rate stood at 9.75 percent 
or 300 base points lower than the level recorded at the start of 2005. The prudent reductions 
in the interest rate have been positively responded to by business and market players, with 
the Jakarta Stock Exchange (JSX) index closing at 1,805 at the end of 2006. By the end of 
December 2006, inflation had fallen to 6.6 percent from of 17 percent at year end 2005.

Economic growth for the full year of 2006 reached 5.5 percent (y-o-y), which was 0.3 
percent lower than the targeted 5.8 percent growth for the year. Growth in 2006 was driven 
primarily by rapidly expanding exports and also by consumption, which continues to provide 
significant momentum for growth. In 2006, the highest growth sectors were Transportation 
and Communication (13.64 percent) followed by Construction (9.97 percent), Services (6.22 
percent), Electricity, Gas and Clean Water (5.87 percent), and Trade, Hotel and Restaurant (6.13 
percent). Three primary sectors that accounted for 58 percent of National GDP in 2006 are 
Agriculture (14 percent), Manufacturing (29 percent) and Trade (15 percent).

The contribution of manufacturing industries to national GDP remains the highest, while the 
non-oil & gas manufacturing contributed 23 percent to the national GDP. Industry branches 
with high contribution to the national GDP were transportation equipment and machine 
tool industries (29.3 percent), food, water and tobacco industries (27.5 percent), fertilizer, 
chemical and rubber industries (12.7 percent), and textile, leather and footwear industries (11.6 
percent).  

In trade realms, within the last four years, Indonesia’s exports have grown significantly. Whilst 
in 2004 national total exports recorded USD71.58 billion, total exports in 2005 increased by 
19.5 percent to USD85.56 billion. In 2006, Indonesia’s total exports increased by 17.5 percent. 
National total exports recorded high at the end of Q4-2006 with a three digit figure of USD 
100.7 billion at year end. Growth in non-oil & gas exports are estimated to achieve a figure of 
USD 79.5 billion at year end 2006, or an increase of 19.7 percent year over the year 2005.

At the same time, total imports have been estimated to record an increase of 5.8 percent in 
2006 to USD 61.1 billion, with non-oil & gas imports increasing 4.6 percent to USD 42.1 billion 
and oil & gas imports increasing 8.7 percent to USD 19.0 billion. Export growth rates have 
surpassed import growth rates with the year on year non-oil & gas trade balance improving 
from USD 26.2 billion in 2005 to USD 37.4 billion at the end of December 2006. The increased 
volume of non-oil & gas exports in 2006 was mostly derived from improvements in the 
industrial production capacity of export products that are based on domestic resources. The 
domestic resources based export volume comprised mining and agriculture products such 
as copper, coal, aluminum, tin, nickel, palm oil, rubber and rubber products, wood and wood 
products, pulp, paper and paper products, fish and shrimp, coffee, tea and herbs and cacao.

Economic growth continued to gather momentum in Q1/2007, strengthened by growth in 
domestic demand, particularly private investment. Q1/2007 economic growth is estimated 
to have reached 5.4 percent. Exports provided the main driving force for growth, despite 
some slowing in Q1/2007 caused by slackening global demand. Business investment began 
to recover, supported by external demand, household consumption, macroeconomic stability 
and the availability of funding sources. 
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“The balance of payments formed a healthy surplus with 
improved performance in the current account. International 
reserves in Q1/2007 thus widened to USD47.2 billion, equivalent 
to 5 months of imports and servicing of official debt.” 

Investment also entered an expansionary phase in Q1/2007, reflected in Gross Fixed Capital 
Formation that recorded 8.8 percent year on year growth and supported by the leading 
indicators for investment. Some preliminary results indicated recovery is under way in 
investment. 

The construction sector has shown positive growth over recent months following several months 
of negative growth last year. Similarly, investment in machinery, tools and transportation, an 
early indicator for industry activities, moved into recovery mode following contraction after 
the fuel price hike on October 1, 2005. These heartening developments produced a significant 
improvement in total investment growth. 

II. The Global Economy and National Industry

In 2006 the world economy grew by 5 percent, up from the 4.75 percent growth of 2004. In 
this particular year, the world economy was marked by the jump in oil prices, resulting from 
the increasing demand of major Asian economies (China and India), as well as oil supply 
uncertainty from some major oil exporting countries.
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The global fuel price increase combined with tight monetary 
policy in the United States and the European Union brought 
Indonesia’s economy to a slowdown in the first half of 2006. 
In October 2005 the Government implemented a fuel price 
increase to secure the country’s fiscal position and to sustain the 
domestic economy.

Despite the shock, the adjustments were able to stabilize the Indonesian fiscal and monetary 
position. The adjustment nevertheless resulted in the weakening of national economic 
activities in the first half of 2006. The shock created by the fuel price increase combined with 
interest rate increases of 400 base points (between August and December 2005), brought 
Indonesia’s economic growth to below 5 percent in the first half of 2006. Manufacturing 
growth slowed abruptly. Non-oil & gas manufacturing growth slowed to 5.8 percent in 2005 
and 4.2 percent in the first half of 2006. In the manufacturing sector (i) chemicals, fertilizer and 
rubber; (ii) cement and non-metals; and (iii) transportation equipment, all slowed in the wake 
of higher fuel prices and slower economic activities.

The negative shock was contained when in mid 2006 world oil prices returned to under 
USD70 per barrel, providing room for domestic economic growth. At the Q4/2006 there was a 
significant increase in capital goods and raw materials imports, indicating a rise in the potential 
for industrial production and investment growth.

Manufacturing growth in 2007 is expected to improve over 2006 levels. Rising domestic 
demand this year is envisaged as boosting value added in this sector. Several industry sub-
sectors predicted to drive this growth include transportation equipment and machine tools, 
the food, beverages and tobacco sub-sector and textiles. Indications of an improving business 
outlook for the first two sub-sectors are reflected in substantially increased imports of raw 
materials. Imports of raw materials for the food and beverages industry and raw materials, 
spare parts and equipment for the production of transportation equipment in January 2007 
increased in value by 63.5 percent (y-o-y) and 59.3 percent (y-o-y) respectively. The improved 
performance in the transportation equipment manufacturing sub-sector is closely linked to the 
improved outlook in future private consumption.
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Section Two

COMPETENCY
OPTIMIZING INDUSTRIAL

“In establishing a sustainable 
National Industry Structure, 
industries are selected based on 
availability, plus industries chosen 
by taking into account Indonesia’s 
potential, including the country’s size 
and population, its human resources 
and natural resources which can 
be utilized for the development of 
modern industries of today and for 
the future.”

I. Dealing With The Global Challenges: 
Policy Orientation

Economic globalization and rapid technological 
advances have resulted in stiff competition and a fast-
changing business environment. Development of the 
industry sector in the Mid-Term Development Plan 
(2005-2009) calls for more than simply an effort to 
overcome problems and weaknesses caused by low 
performance in national competitiveness, but also the 
initiation of dependable industrial development for 
the future. International competition serves as a new 
perspective for every country so that the focus of 
industry development strategies in the future is to 
develop sustainable industrial competitiveness both in 
the domestic and international markets.
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COMPETENCY
OPTIMIZING INDUSTRIAL
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II. Building National Industry Equity 2025

In the long term, industry development should aim at strengthening competitiveness, 
deepening the domestic processing chain and motivating the growth of an industry network 
in cluster format. National industrial growth is directed toward utilizing the development of 
national economic competitiveness based on 32 clusters of industrial priorities, divided into 
five (5) industry groups. These five industry groups are agro-industries, heavy equipment 
manufacturing, computerization and computer networking, manufacturing-based industries, 
and certain small-scale and medium-size industries. In the period 2010-2025, the industry 
sector is expected to grow by more than 10 percent annually, increasing its share in the national 
economy to 35-40 percent. Therefore, institutional support regulating the tasks and roles of 
the industry sector in relation to other sectors or / and central and regional governments will 
determine the success of industry development.

III. Key Success Factors In National Industry Development

The achievement of industry development targets should be positioned in an across-the-
board framework that is inseparable from the support of social, economic, ecological and 
other national stakeholders. The action plan for agro-industry in the medium term is aimed 
at strengthening the value chain through a stronger structure, diversification, and the 
improvement of added value, quality and bigger market share. For the long-term, the focus is 
on efforts to develop a far more competitive and independent agro-industry.

For the transportation industry, the action plan for the medium term focuses on capacity 
building for component industries. For the long-term, it should be directed toward national 
capacity building in technology to allow the industry to be independent in terms of designs, 
component engineering, sub-assembly and full products. Action plans for the development 
of the telecommunication and information industry will focus on developing information 
technology industry centers, strategic alliances and human resource development. In the 
long-term, efforts will be made to make Indonesia a global production base for the information 
technology industry. 

In an effort to improve the manufacturing industrial base in the medium term, industry 
restructuring and consolidation will be carried out to maintain its existence, and to improve its 
efficiency and competitiveness in the international market. For the long term, the main action 
plan will place strong emphasis on the improvement of national research and development, 
technology and industrial designs. The Ministry of Industry has determined a number of key 
factors to successfully developing the industry sector, among them:

1. Management of the flow of goods and services within, to and from Indonesia.

2. Public participation and conducive business climate

3. Advancement of industrial technology innovation

4. Advanced regional competence

5. Sustaining energy access for national industries

6. Strengthening good governance, and the betterment of planning and policy formulation

7. Sustaining the ecological integrity of industrial activities and products

industri karet
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Section Two

Section Three

Within the framework of development 
in the Mid-Term Development Plan 
(RPJM) 2004-2009, based on the 
aforementioned 32 clusters, ten (10) 

core industry clusters have been selected along with 
a number of supporting and related industries. During 
the period 2005-2009, the industry sector is expected 
to grow by 8.56 percent annually. With this targeted 
growth, it is expected that in 2009 the role of non-
oil industries in the national economy could reach 26 
percent. 

In the employment sector, industries are expected 
to contribute to absorbing 2,635,690 workers or 13.6 
percent of the national workforce. The number of jobs 
aimed to be created exceeds projections in the National 
Manpower Plans 2004-2009, which put the number at 
2.413.941 million workers.

Development of Ten Core Industry 
Clusters
In the next five years, development of the industry sector 
will be directed at 1) strengthening and deepening 
industry structures; 2) creating a more conducive 
investment climate; 3) increasing industrial revitalization, 
consolidation and restructuring, 4) increasing the roles 
of small- and medium-scale industries; 5) expanding 
industry development; and 6) improving the ability to 
master industry technologies.  Based on an analysis of 
comparative and competitive excellence, the priorities 
for industrial development until 2009 will focus on 
strengthening the following industry clusters: 

1. Food and beverage industry  
2. Fishing industry
3. Textile and textile products industry
4. Footwear industry
5. Palm oil industry
6. Timber industry (including rattan and bamboo)
7. Rubber and rubber based products industry
8. Pulp and paper industry
9. Electrical machinery and electrical equipments 
10. Petrochemical industry
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DEVELOPMENT 
2005-2009

NATIONAL INDUSTRY

Industrial development strategies in the future consist 
of main strategies and operational strategies. Main 
strategies involve:
(a) Strengthening linkages at all value chain levels in a 

cluster of related industries;
(b) Improving added value along the value chain;
(c) Improving resources employed by the industry; and
(d) Developing Small and Medium Industries.

Operational strategies involve:
(a) Promoting a comfortable and conducive business 

environment 
(b) Determining prioritized industries and its spread
(c) Developing industries with the cluster approach 
(d) Developing technological innovation capability
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The food and beverage industry has been chosen based on the consideration that it can 
fulfill the needs of the domestic market (the population of Indonesia is approximately 240 
million people) and because of the sufficiency of potential supporting natural resources. In 
addition, this branch of industry also makes great use of manpower. The clusters of the food 
and beverage industry include, the cacao industry, fruit industry, coconut industry, coffee 
processing industry, sugar industry, and the tobacco industry. 

South Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Southeast Sulawesi, North Sumatera and East Java will be 
the regions concerned for the development of the cacao industry cluster. North Sulawesi, Riau, 
East Java and West Java will be the regions for the development of the processed coconut 
industry cluster. West Java will also be the region for the development of the processed fruit 
industry. The sugar industry will be located in East Java, Banten and Central Java. North 
Sumatera and Lampung are allocated for the development of the processed coffee industry 
cluster. West Nusa Tenggara, East Java and Central Java will be the regions for the tobacco 
processing industry cluster.

The medium-term target in developing the fisheries product industries is to increase the value 
added of processed fish and other marine products by gearing up for advanced processing 
from these sea resources. The long-term objective will be to increase the export of processed 
products to 50 percent. Fishery industry resources cluster development is focused on East Java, 
North Sulawesi, Maluku, and Papua, while Jakarta, Central Java, East Java, Bali, Lampung, 
North Sulawesi, North Sumatra and Papua will be the regions for the fishery processing 
industry cluster.

The medium-term target for developing this industry is to fill the vacuum in the textile 
industry structure by, for example, investment and by stimulating the development of 
Indonesian brands. In the short term, there will be an increase in competitiveness through 
the specialization of high-value-added TPT products and high fashion-wear containing local 
materials. This particular industry cluster will be developed in West Java and Yogyakarta.

The medium-term target for the footwear industry is to increase the market share of Indonesian 
brand shoes domestically and overseas.  The long term aim is to become one of the world’s 
main shoe producers and exporters, and to have mastered environment friendly technology. 
Development regions earmarked for the development of footwear industry clusters are West 
Java and East Java (Sidoarjo).

The targets for developing the palm-oil derivative product industry are medium-size and 
large-scale players. The medium-term plan is to direct development of derivatives of the oleo-
chemical industry and increase exports. The long-term goal is to make Indonesia the largest 
palm-oil derivative producer in the world.  The region chosen for development of the palm oil 
industry is North Sumatra.

FOOD AND BEVERAGE 
INDUSTRY

FISHERY INDUSTRY

TEXTILE AND TEXTILE-
PRODUCTS INDUSTRY

FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY

PALM OIL INDUSTRY

10 CORE INDUSTRY CLUSTERS
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10 CORE INDUSTRY CLUSTERS

PETROCHEMICAL
INDUSTRY

ELECTRICAL MACHINERY 
AND ELECTRICAL 

EQUIPMENTS

PULP AND PAPER
INDUSTRY

RUBBER AND RUBBER
BASED PRODUCTS 

INDUSTRY

TIMBER INDUSTRY
(INCLUDING RATTAN

AND BAMBOO)

The target for developing the petrochemical industry is large-scale, in the medium term it 
being expected that olefin, aromatic and petrochemical industry capacities will be increased. 
The long-term objective is to meet growing domestic olefin needs of 10-20 percent per year. 
The regions focused for the development of the petrochemical industry are Banten, East Java 
and East Kalimantan.

The medium-term targets for developing the electrical machinery and equipment industry are 
to increase the use of locally made electrical machines and equipment in the development of 
electrical energy.  In the long term it is expected that the nation’s ability to develop electrical 
energy will be achieved based on national construction and engineering plans.

The pulp and paper industry has a medium-term development target, which includes increasing 
the use of ex-plantation alternative commodities and increasing exports. Currently this 
industry is undertaken in Riau, Jambi, North Sumatra, South Sumatra, and South Kalimantan 
and East Kalimantan. The long-term aim is to increase the utilization in stages of commodities 
in accordance with the SFM. North Sumatera and Jambi have been selected as the core regions 
for the pulp and paper industry. The paper manufacturing industry will be focused in North 
Sumatera and East Java. In addition, the pulp and paper industry will be directed to conform to 
global eco-labeling standards. 

The medium-term targets for developing this industrial sector are to increase the standard 
quality of processed rubber material in accordance with SNI, maintain price stability at the 
farmer’s level, and develop supporting industries (particularly coagulants, bead wire, nylon 
tire-cords, etc). The long-term target is for Indonesia to take the lead in the field of processed 
rubber, supported by strong auxiliary industries. Three regions have been selected for the 
development of the rubber and rubber products industry - North Sumatra, South Sumatra and 
the northwestern part of Java.

The medium-term targets for the wood processing industry are to increase quality and exports 
of finished wood products using national brands. The long-term target is the capability of 
exporting local brands, that is, starting with maintaining comparative excellence in design 
and production and market dominance. The timber industry clusters for will be developed 
in Cirebon (West Java), North Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Central Kalimantan and South 
Kalimantan. The rattan furniture industry clusters will be developed in West Java, while the 
wood-based furniture industry will be developed in Central Java.
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Indonesia is located in Southeast Asia. It lies between the Indian and Pacific oceans and between 
the continents of Asia and Australia, south of Malaysia and the Philippines, and northwest of 
Australia. Total land area is 1.9 million square kilometers and total sea area is 7.9 million square 
kilometers, including an exclusive economic zone. 

Indonesia’s land boundaries total 2,830 kilometers, including 1,782 kilometers with Malaysia, 
820 kilometers with Papua New Guinea and 228 kilometers with East Timor. 

Indonesia’s coastline totals 54,716 kilometers on the Indian Ocean, Strait of Malacca, South China 
Sea, Java Sea, Sulawesi Sea, Maluku Sea, Pacific Ocean, Arafura Sea, Timor Sea and other smaller 
seas.

FISHERY INDUSTRY CLUSTER
East Java, North Sulawesi, Molucca, and Papua, whilst Jakarta, 
Central Java, East Java, Bali, Lampung, North Sulawesi, North 

Sumatera and Papua

TEXTILE AND TEXTILE-PRODUCTS INDUSTRY
West Java and Yogyakarta

PALM OIL INDUSTRY 
North Sumatra Sumatera.

PETROCHEMICAL  CLUSTER INDUSTRY
Banten, East Java and East Kalimantan.

RUBBER AND RUBBER BASED PRODUCTS CLUSTER INDUSTRY
North Sumatera,  South Sumatera and northwest  part of Java island

SUGAR INDUSTRY CLUSTER 
East Java, Banten, and Central Java.

TOBACCO INDUSTRY CLUSTER 
West Nusa Tenggara, East Java, and Central Java

CACAO INDUSTRY CLUSTER
South Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Southeast Sulawesi, North Sumatera 

and East Java

FOOTWEAR INDUSTRY CLUSTERS
 are West Java and East Java (Sidoarjo).

TIMBER INDUSTRY (INCLUDING RATTAN AND BAMBOO) 
INDUSTRY CLUSTER

Cirebon (West Java), North Sulawesi, Central Sulawesi, Central 
Kalimantan and South Kalimantan.

The rattan furniture industry clusters will be developed in West Java 
whilst wood based furniture in Central Java.

PULP AND PAPER CLUSTER INDUSTRY
The paper manufacturing industry will be focused in North 

Sumatera and East Java, that its resources includes experse in 
Riau, Jambi, North Sumatera, South Sumatera, and South and East 

Kalimantan.

I N D I A N  O C E A N

ELECTRICAL MACHINERY & ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTS
West Java & East Java
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INDONESIA
spatial of the ten cluster industry

Republic of Indonesia
total Area

9.8 Million sq km
Location
Between

60 08’ N • 110 15’ S   [1,888 km]
North Latitude and South Latitude

940 45’ W • 1410 05’ E   [5,100 km]
West longitude and East longitude
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Section Two

Section Four

WANTS TO BE
even the small 
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The outline of action plans for the 
development of small-scale and 
medium-size enterprises will be 
implemented through partnership, 
domestic marketing, exports and 
financial aspects. The strengthening 
and development of small-scale 
and medium-sized industries is 
being carried out in an integrated 
and synergistic manner with the 
development of medium-size and 
large-scale industries to specific 
formulations based on strategies 
related to the characteristics and 
scale of the industry concerned.

BIG

The Ministry of Industry is paying particular attention to empowering 
small-scale and medium-size industries (IKM). This segment plays a 
vital and strategic role in the national economy. In 2005, small-scale 
and medium-size industrial units numbered 3.28 million; they absorbed 
8.4 million workers and had an export value of USD 8.5 billion, with a 
growth rate of about 7.5 percent.
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In the industry sector, small-scale and medium-size industries are classified into five (5) branches, 
foodstuffs, chemicals and construction materials, handicrafts, metals and electronics. In 2006, 
the Ministry of Industry took steps to implement techniques and methods that would enrich 
the alternative choices in the system of small-scale and medium-size industry development. 
Policies for the development of small-scale and medium-size industries are based on two 
working platforms – 1) to strengthen the development of existing industries, increase the 
number of new entrepreneurs wishing to establish a business, and manpower absorption, 
together with 2) increasing the relationship and partnership between small-scale and medium-
size industries and large industries and other economic sectors.

Through these two working platforms, the development of small-scale and medium-size 
industries is aimed at this economic sector becoming the primary mover of the national 
economy. It is hoped that small-scale and medium-size industries will contribute 54 percent 
to industrial development, with an average growth rate of 12.2 percent in the year 2025. In a 
quantitative manner, the aim of the short- and mid-term plans is outlined in the Small-scale 
and Medium-size Industry Development Plan 2005-2009. In general, in 2006 the increase 
and growth of small-scale and medium-size industries was pleasing. Even so, the Ministry of 
Industry recorded that there were still challenges in increasing the growth of small-scale and 
medium-size industry capabilities. The challenges that exist in this industry sector are, among 
others, the capability of human resources, access to technology, access to energy, access to 
finance, access to legal and intellectual support, and production management in fulfilling the 
demands of a dynamic market.
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Quantitative Development Targets of Small-scale and Medium-size 
Industries 2005-2009

No. Standard Measurement Short-term (2005) Mid-term (2009) Growth (%)

1. Business Unit (million) 3,3 3,95 4,6

2. Manpower (million) 8,60 10,3 4,6

3. Contribution To Regional Growth (%) 38,90 41,66 1,15

4. Export (US$ Trillion) 8,10 8,9 2,5

Source :  Ditjen IKM

Rehabilitation After the Effects of Disasters
Industrial development in 2006 was also accompanied by disasters in a number of areas in 
Indonesia. Following the Tsunami disaster that devastated Aceh at the end of 2004, in 2006, 
disasters also afflicted the community and a number of industry centers in Indonesia, such 
as in Aceh and Nias (Tsunami), Yogyakarta and Central Java (earthquake), and in Porong 
Sidoarjo (Lapindo mud flow) that seriously affected the industrial sector primarily by damaging 
a number of production facilities and causing loss of life. To redevelop industries in the areas 
affected by these disasters, the Ministry of Industry, together with others, such as the Ministry 
of Trade, the Ministry of Cooperation and Small-scale and Medium-size Industries, and the 
Regional Government, have in an integrated manner revitalized the production centers in 
those affected areas. 

In Aceh, the Ministry of Industry provided assistance in the form of skill training for the 
manufacture of garments and training in agricultural machinery. This was followed up with 
a donation of sewing machines and welding equipment. In Yogyakarta, the Ministry revised 
and reallocated funds to assist in the reconstruction and rehabilitation of small-scale and 
medium-size industry (IKM) equipment, and also participated directly in restoring the trust 
of regional entrepreneurs in the field of marketing with an exhibition held in Plaza Industry as 
a realization of government initiative. At the same time, in Sidoarjo, in cooperation with the 
Bandung Ceramics Centre, the Ministry of Industry undertook the task of research into taking 
advantage of the Sidoarjo mud as a raw material for the ceramics industry. In addition, the 
Bandung Ceramics Centre is also studying the possibilities of taking advantage of the mud and 
straw as raw materials for the production of bricks, roof and floor tiles.
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Section Two

Section Five

UP TURN
In July 2007, Indonesia’s House of 
Representatives passed the 2007 No. 
25 Investment Law. Compared to the 
1967 Foreign Investment Law, with 
key issues such as land rights having 
been addressed, the new legislation 
is friendlier to foreign investors.  

The law provides room for a tax 
cut facility and a reduction in the 
number of business sectors where 
foreign participation was previously 
prohibited or limited. From the 
macroeconomic perspective the 
passage of the bill will provide a 
structural boost to the economy and 
in the next few years could lift up 
the country’s rank as an investment 
destination.

INFRASTRUCTURE
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INVESTMENT AND

The government’s policy recognizes the need to reinforce the 
currently improving macroeconomic position with investment 
climate reforms. 

INFRASTRUCTURE
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The 2007 Investment Law will supersede the 1967 Foreign Investment Law and the 1968 
Domestic Investment Law covering investments in all business sectors. The law, which will 
take effect within the next thirty days after it has been endorsed by the President, contains the 
following changes:

• Longer land titles. Indonesia does not recognize the concept of free hold land rights and 
foreigners wishing to acquire land have to apply for one of the following, depending on 
their purpose:

• Land Cultivation Right (Hak Guna Usaha, or HGU). This is the right to use state-owned land 
for the purpose of agriculture, namely; plantation, fishing or cattle-ranching. Previously 
this right lasted a maximum of 35 years, with a possible 25-year extension if the land was 
properly used and managed. This land title can be used as collateral or transferred to a third 
party with the government’s approval.

• Right of Building on Land (Hak Guna Bangunan, or HGB). This is the right to construct and 
own buildings on a piece of land that one has purchased. The title was previously granted 
for 30 years, and extended for a maximum period 20 years. The title could be used as 
collateral or transferred to a third party.

AIR
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• Right of Use on Land (Hak Pakai, or HP). This is the right to use land for any purpose. 
Previously investors could use the title only for a period of 25 years, and extend it for a 
further 20 years. It had no collateral value to the owners and was not transferable.

• As its evident, under the previous system foreigners had to deal with the bureaucratic 
process again after a relatively short 25-35 years if they were to seek an extension of their 
land titles. This not only carried a time cost, but also increased the expense (speculators 
often push up the price of land tipped for investment projects) and business uncertainty for 
investors. Under the new law, the maximum duration for HGU will be extended to 95 years, 
HGB to 80 years and HP to 70 years.

• Greater equality between foreign and local firms. Under the new law, both foreign and 
local firms are to enjoy the same incentives as long as they meet the requirements such 
as investing in manpower intensive industries, infrastructure projects, projects involving 
transfer of technology, ‘pioneering’ industries, projects investing in rural areas, or projects 
that team up with SMEs. Foreign firms will also be protected against nationalization by the 
government, except where corporate crime is involved. Disputes between the government 
and investors can now be arbitrated using international laws.

• More significantly the new bill accommodates a revamp of the Negative Investment 
List, which prohibits or bans foreign participation in certain industries. Understandably 
activities such as the production of toxic chemicals and weapons are black-listed. However, 
there are sectors from which foreign participation has been banned or prohibited so as to 
protect domestic business interests. The revamped Negative Investment list is still under 
discussion, but the government has promised to slash the list, with the aim of developing 
the industry sector in the long run.

• Less red tape. The new law confirms the role of the Investment Coordination Board 
(BKPM) as coordinator of investment policy implementation, which will help to reduce the 
bureaucratic process. BKPM will be turned into a one-stop shop and integrated offices will 
be set up around the country to pre-process applications. With procedures simplified, the 
government hopes to process investment applications in 30 days, compared to the current 
90 days.

• Another key change to the bureaucratic process is a revamp of overlapping regional by-
laws, particularly with regards to trade taxes. Government decentralization after the Asian 
crisis resulted in a massive proliferation of new tax laws at the provincial level, making 
operating costs for investors unpredictable and also costing them time and inconvenience. 
The new investment bill clarifies what regional taxes are allowed and what are not.

• Fiscal incentives. The new law pledges tax incentives and for firms looking to expand there 
will be tariff exemptions on imported machinery. We are quite likely to see cuts in income 
and corporate taxes, but this will be effective only in the second half of this year given that 
the proposed Tax Bill will be passed only in May or June. Under the proposed tax draft, 
corporate tax will be reduced in 2007 from the current 30 percent to 28 percent and to 25 
percent in 2010. Personal income tax will be reduced in 2007 from the current 35 percent to 
33 percent and to 30 percent in 2010. For publicly listed firms the government is also looking 
to accelerate the rate of reduction in corporate tax.

AIR



facts & figures30

Infrastructure

Industry performance is directly correlated with investment, particularly real private investment. 
Success in the investment sector will lead the country’s national productivity and ultimately its 
export capability. It is in the view of the Government of Indonesia that the achievement of 
national development goals can be accelerated through collaborative schemes between the 
public and private sectors in building the necessary national infrastructures. The government’s 
policy recognizes the need to reinforce the currently improving macroeconomic position with 
investment climate reforms.  The new investment law strengthens the previously announced 
“Investment Climate Improvement Package” of 2006 containing regulatory and institutional 
reforms to improve the investment climate. The package focuses on five areas: general 
investment policies; customs, excise and duties policies; taxation; labor; and small and medium 
enterprises (SMEs).

To achieve its development objectives the Indonesian Government is encouraging private 
investment in roads, power and other infrastructure, which may require government support 
in the form of subsidies or risk sharing. To support and manage fiscal risks, the Indonesian 
Government is developing a risk management framework to assess, price, monitor and manage 
contingency liabilities that arise from selective guarantees for Public Private Partnerships (PPP) 
projects.

The Ministry of Industry is committed to fully engage in fostering the development of national 
infrastructures. The Government of Indonesia’s Infrastructure Package focuses on a number of 
areas. However, the most important element is the establishment of public private partnerships 
(PPP). The package includes four main policy items, namely: (i) establishing an effective policy, 
regulatory and institutional framework; (ii) sector reforms; (iii) local government participation; 
and (iv) project transactions. On June 2, 2006 the Minister of Finance issued a decree on 
infrastructure risk sharing guidelines for public-private partnership projects, and the President 
signed a revised decree on land procurement on June 5, 2006.  
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Section Six

COOPERATION
MUTUALLY BENEFICIAL

T hese efforts included, among others, cooperation with Japan in the form of Indonesia-Japan Economic  
 Partnership Agreement (IJPEA) in order to open market access to manufactured products. Indonesia also  
 received compensation in the form of capacity building with the aim of increasing the competitiveness  
 of national industries.  

In order to increase the capability of domestic industries, Indonesia also cooperates with Korea in the fields of industry 
and technology, primarily with the Korean Institute of Industrial Technology (KITECH) through the forming of the 
organisation, Korea-Indonesia Industry and Technology Cooperation Centre. The government has a cooperation 
agreement with Italy in the form of the Indonesia Footwear Service Centre (IFSC), a project with soft loans from the 
government of Italy. 

Cooperation with the United States of America has been undertaken in order to develop six industry clusters, 
including; footwear, automotive spare parts, TPT, furniture, information technology, communications and ceramics, 
which involves 500 to 700 individual industrial units. This programme is in the form of technical assistance from the 
U.S.A. (USAID) in combination with closer “top-down” (business climate) and “bottom-up” (competitiveness and 
productivity at company level) structure. 

With China, Indonesia has signed an MoU with the China National Light Industry Group to cooperate in the field of 
leather industry development and the management of the industry’s waste products. In addition to this, the Ministry 
of Industry has signed an MoU with the China State Shipbuilding Corporation to manage capability assessment of 
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the Indonesian shipbuilding industry, and implementation is currently being negotiated by both parties. 

Cooperation with the Government of the Federal Republic of Germany has also been undertaken through the organisations, 
Gesellschaft Fur Technische Zusammernarbeit (GTZ) and Kreditanstalt  fur Wiederaufbau (KfW) in the Indonesia German 
Institute Programme (IGI). This is an aid programme in the form of equipment and training for 22 educational institutes, 
including 3 institutes under the Ministry of Industry. The Ministry increased bilateral cooperation with Iran and Turkey, 
and this cooperation is vitally important to the safeguarding of industrial policies and to increasing superior manufactured 
export products, such as palm oil, paper, rubber products and chemicals, among others. 

The Ministry of Industry is also active in every negotiation that involves the industrial sector and the economy, such as: 
in the Indonesia-Pakistan Conference, where agreement was reached on the Reduction of Capital in the Preferential 
Tariff Agreement (PTA); at the Indonesia-EFTA (European Free Trade Association) Conference related to the FTA trade 
agreements between EFTA countries and Indonesia in the near future; and also in the Indonesia-Australia Ministerial Level 
Meetings that commenced in 1992. Similarly, with Turkey, the Ministry of Industry is active in meetings of the Indonesia-
Turkey Commission.

The Ministry of Industry has prepared itself to provide a larger contribution to national economic development 2007 and 
serves as an engine of national economic development. The strategies and policies of the Ministry of Industry have already 
been completely formulated within the Work Plan 2007.

In 2006, the Ministry of Industry undertook international cooperation, 
both bilaterally and multilaterally and through a number of regional and 
international cooperation forums within a framework of support for national 
industrial development and market access.

MUTUALLY BENEFICIAL



facts & figures3�

Section Two

Section Seven

ECOSYSTEM INTEGRITY
INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND 

The Ministry of Industry fully realizes that, the key 
economic challenge facing the country involves 
turning an accelerating cyclical upturn into sustained 
long-term growth based on ecological integrity. The 
GoI has set a plan to sustain the current positive 
development momentum for the betterment of 
Indonesia’s economy towards 2009 and beyond. 
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ECOSYSTEM INTEGRITY
INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND 

Indonesia’s economic strength 
depends on the choices and health 
of its ecology components, industry 
clusters, industries and firms. 
Thus, the along with the need of 
sufficient infrastructure in terms of 
physical infrastructure, technology 
infrastructure, human capital, 
entrepreneurs, small business 
enterprises, as well as ecosystem 
integrity, as the means to reach 
the end–goals of success and the 
achievement of economic policy 
objectives, no less than vital are 
beneficial industry sector policy 
objectives.
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Rapid industrial expansion and “build now-clean later” attitudes have resulted in 
largely uncontrolled industrial wastes and pollution leading to severe environmental 
degradation in Indonesia. The most serious environmental challenges in urban and 
industrial areas include pollution of surface water, contamination and depletion of 

groundwater, air pollution and green house effect gases emissions from industries and vehicles, 
and improper disposal of solid and hazardous wastes from residential and industrial sources. 

Toxic Chemicals
The widespread and ever increasing use of chemicals in all fields has been followed by the 
accumulation of its negative effects, including the contamination of land, water and air. The 
unclean of production will produce solid wastes that is projected to increase dramatically 
in accordance will the growth of economy. This will pose serious environmental and social 
challenges given the already low collection and management rate. Solid waste production is 
projected to increase 500 percent by 2020 for the domestic sector and 1000 percent for the 
manufacturing sector. 

Better global management of these chemicals is essential. In the Indonesian context, the 
number of activities which can be undertaken, such as: the uniform classification of toxic 
substances; the development of a labeling system for products based on the internationally-
approved system; the use of international data and the dissemination of information through 
Prior Informed Consent (PIC) procedures; the application of a life cycle analysis to production 
processes related to chemical management; and increased national ability to detect and 
reduce the import of toxic products.
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Hazardous Waste and Materials
Waste streams described variously as ‘toxic’, ‘hazardous’ and ‘radioactive’ originate primarily 
(90 percent) in the industry / commercial / institutional (ICI) sector rather than the domestic 
/ residential sector. Given the rapid industrialization of the Indonesian economy, the use, 
production and potential discharge of toxic, hazardous and radioactive materials are likely to 
grow into at least the medium term. Hazardous (B-3) waste production is projected to grow 
in tandem with the rapid industrialization of Indonesia’s economy. Total waste volumes are 
projected to grow to 1,000,000 tons in 2010.

Management regulations on B-3 wastes were enhanced, developed and separated from 
more generic toxic waste management in 1994. These regulations and the framework which 
surrounds them provide for the safe management of hazardous wastes at points of production, 
storage, transportation, treatment and final disposal. Similar robust regulations govern the 
import and export of hazardous and toxic materials. 

Energy and Global Warming
Energy use in Indonesia has increased 9.5 percent annually since the early 1970s.  Indonesia 
derives the vast majority of its energy consumption from fossil fuels. Oil accounts for 47 
percent of energy consumption (2.2 quads); natural gas contributes 30 percent (1.4 quads); 
and coal makes up 20 percent (0.9 quads).  Indonesia has significant coal, oil and gas reserves 
- coal reserves are projected to be adequate for hundreds of years. Together, hydroelectric and 
non-hydroelectric renewable energy sources (e.g. geothermal, wind, solar) account for the 
remaining 3 percent (0.15 quads) of Indonesian energy consumption. 
 
In 2001, Indonesia consumed 4.6 quadrillion Btu (quads) of energy and released 87.1 million 
metric tons (mmt) of carbon dioxide, accounting for 1 percent of the world’s total energy 
consumption and 1 percent of the world’s total energy related carbon emissions. In the past 
two decades, projections are for urban air pollution (70 percent derived from transportation) 
to increase 6-8 percent annually, to a potential tenfold increase between the years 1990 and 
2020. Similarly, sulfur dioxide (SO2) from industry is estimated increase from 200,000 tons to 
1.5 million tons over the same time period. 

The largest consumer is the industry sector at 49 percent, with transportation requiring 
32 percent, and the remainder being used for domestic needs. The shift in economic 
structure from an agricultural to an industrialized economy has resulted in increased energy 
consumption throughout Indonesia and a corresponding increase in emissions. To prevent 
and overcome this impact, the production and use of energy resources should be managed 
carefully. Measures have been taken to reduce industry emissions including the establishment 
of ambient air quality and emission standards for coal fire power plants, the use of low-sulphur 
coals, the increased use of natural gas in combined cycle power plants, and the requirement 
for an environmental impact assessment for power projects. Industry (energy efficiency) policy 
reforms should aim to support competition and increased economic efficiency and market 
competitiveness. 
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Indonesia’s contribution to macro level atmospheric problems is at present not very significant. 
Indonesian industry consumes less than 1 percent of the world’s ozone depleting substances 
and produces between 1.6-1.8 percent of the world’s greenhouse gas emissions. Eventhrough, 
Indonesia does not produce or export any Ozone Depleting Substances (ODS), but Indonesia has 
been ratified Kyoto Protocal as well as participation on global warming issue. Several program 
such as energy conservation, development of biomass energy as well as diversifications and 
clean coal grafication are going to promote reach of energy mix target on year 2025. 

Indonesia contributed only about 2.7 tons of CO2 per capita in 1991, if all emission are included, 
and 0.84 tons if only fossil fuels are considered. However, it is estimated that cumulative 
consumption of ODS, based on unconstrained demand from 1992 to 2010, would have been 
almost 500,000 tons of ODP equivalent.

Indonesia is acutely aware that global temperature change might result in a rise in the sea 
level. Such a rise in the sea level will have serious consequences for Indonesia as an archipelagic 
country with 17,580 islands and a coastline of more than 81,000 kilometers. The industrial 
infrastructure, urban populations and most fertile agricultural lands are concentrated in low 
lying coastal areas. Indonesia will therefore suffer significant physical and socio-economic 
impacts from even a very small rise in the sea level. In the residential sector proposed initiatives 
include a program to replace kerosene usage with gas and electricity. Not only will these 
alternative technologies be more efficient, but their usage will shift consumers away from 
highly subsidized kerosene products.
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Fresh Water

“Once believed to be an unlimited resource, the supply and quality 
of water in Indonesia’s major cities is now questionable. Growing 
levels of consumption, environmental damage, and pollution have 
made it necessary to begin sustainable management efforts so that 
water will not become a scarce resource in the years to come.”
 
This key resource is essential for everything from household consumption to industrial 
production processes, agriculture, transportation, power generation and waste disposal. Yet 
at present the inefficient use of water in Indonesia is degrading its supply in both qualitative 
and quantitative terms - a problem which has already reached a critical level in some densely 
populated areas. 
   
Total industrial water demand is projected to increase from 6.4 billion cubic meters by 1998 to 
an estimate of 9.26 billion cubic meters in 2010, and will continue to grow very rapidly in the 
future. In terms of water quality, industrial waste discharges are damaging water resources in 
a number of regions of Indonesia, particularly in Java. An estimated 250,000 tons of industry 
waste were released there in 1990; by the year 2010 this is projected to increase to 1,200 million 
tons per year, including 1 million tons of hazardous materials such as heavy metals, pesticides 
and highly toxic and persistent organic compounds. 
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Section Eight

INDONESIAN ECONOMY 
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350.9

Gross National Product 2001-2006
(in US$ Billion)

GDP Growth 2001-2006
(in percent)

No. Description 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

1 Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry and Fishery 4.1 3.2 3.2 2.8 2.7 3.0

2 Mining and Excavating 0.3 1.0 -1.4 -4.5 3.1 2.2

3 Industry Manufacture
a.    Oil & Gas Industry
b.    Non Oil & Gas Industry

- Food, Water, Tobacco (KLUI 31)
- Leather Goods and Footwear Industry (KLUI 32)
-  Wood Goods and Forestry Industry (KLUI 33)
- Paper and Printing (KLUI 34)
- Fertilizer, Chemical and Rubber Industry (KLUI 35)
- Cement and Mineral Excavating Industry (KLUI 36)
- Iron Metal and Steel (KLUI 37)
- Transportation and Parts (KLUI 38)
- Other Goods (KLUI 39)

3.3
-6.2
4.9
1.1
3.4
0.5
-4.8
0.5

19.1
-1.0
17.2
12.6

5.3
2.5
5.7
0.2
3.2
0.6
5.3
4.7
6.6
-1.3
18.1
-11.1

5.3
0.8
6.0
2.7
6.2
1.2
8.4

10.7
7.1
-8.0
8.9

17.7

6.4
-1.9
7.5
1.4
4.1
-2.1
7.6
9.0
9.5
-2.6
17.7
12.8

4.6
-5.9
5.9
2.7
1.3
-0.9
2.4
8.8
3.8
-3.7
12.4
2.6

4.6
-1.2
5.3
7.2
1.2
-0.7
2.1
4.5
0.5
4.7
7.5
3.6

4 Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 7.9 8.9 4.9 5.3 6.3 5.9

5 Construction 4.6 5.5 6.1 7.5 7.4 9.0

6 Trade, Hotel and Restaurant
a.    Great Trading and Retail
b.    Hotel
c.    Restaurant

4.4
4.1
7.4
5.2

3.9
3.7
4.8
4.9

5.4
5.5
6.2
4.4

5.7
5.5
7.9
6.1

8.4
8.9
6.7
5.8

6.1
6.4
2.9
5.4

7 Transportation and Telecommunication 8.1 8.4 12.2 13.4 13.0 13.6

8 Leasing Financial and Service 6.6 6.4 7.2 7.7 6.8 5.6

9 Services 3.2 3.8 4.4 5.4 5.0 6.2

10 Gross Domestic Product 3.8 4.4 4.7 5.0 5.7 5.5

Manufacturing growth in 2007, 
is expected to improve over 
2006 levels. Rising domestic  
demand this year is envisaged 
as boosting value added in this 
sector. Industry subsectors 
predicted to drive this growth 
include transportation 
manufacturing, machinery and 
tools, the food, beverages and 
tobacco subsector and textiles.
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INFIGURES
Manufacture Industry 29.04%

Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 0.66%

Construction 5.70%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 16.09%

Transportation and Telecommunication 4.70%

Leasing Financial and Service 8.22%
Services 9.25%

Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry 
and Fishery 15.29% 

Mining and Excavating 11.05%

2001

Manufacture Industry 28.05%

Electricity, Gas and Clean Water 0.91%

Construction 7.46%

Trade, Hotel and Restaurant 14.87%

Transportation and Telecommunication 6.92%

Leasing Financial and Service 8.13%

Services 10.14%

Agriculture, Livestock, Forestry 
and Fishery  12.90%

Mining and Excavating 10.62%

2006

Annual GDP growth rates were 5.5 percent, close to the 2005 growth that was revised from 5.6 to 5.7 
percent. Year-on-year growth rates accelerated to 6.1 percent in Q4  2006, up slightly from the upwardly 
revised 5.9 percent in Q3 2006. This represented a substantial increase from economic growth rates that 
were stagnant in the 5.0 percent range from Q4 2005 to Q2 2006. 

SOURCE: CENTRAL STATISTIC AGENCY - PROCESSED

Comparison 2001-2006  (in percent)
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57.156.3

The Growing Export 2001-2006
(in US$ Billion)

Oil & Gas

Non Oil & Gas

Total

Description 2003 2004 2005 2006
1 2 3 4 7

A. EXPORT  61,058.20  71,584.60  85,660.00  100,798.60 
1. OIL & GAS  13,651.40  15,645.30  19,231.60  21,209.50 
2. NON OIL & GAS  47,406.80  55,939.30  66,428.40  79,589.10 

B. IMPORT  32,550.70  46,524.50  57,700.90  61,065.50 
1. OIL & GAS  7,610.90  11,732.00  17,457.70  18,962.90 
2. NON OIL & GAS  24,939.80  34,792.50  40,243.20  42,102.60 

C. TOTAL  93,608.90  118,109.10  143,360.80  161,864.10 
1. OIL & GAS  21,262.30  27,377.30  36,689.30  40,172.40 
2. NON OIL & GAS  72,346.60  90,731.80  106,671.60  121,691.70 

D. TRADE BALANCE  28,507.50  25,060.10  27,959.10  39,733.20 
1. OIL & GAS  6,040.50  3,913.30  1,773.90  2,246.60 
2. NON OIL & GAS  22,467.00  21,146.80  26,185.10  37,486.60 

Balance of Trade 2003-2006
(in US$ Million)

The increased volume of non-oil 
& gas exports in 2006 was mostly 
derived from improvements in the 
industrial production capacity of 
export products that are based on 
domestic resources. The domestic 
resources based export volume 
comprised mining and agriculture 
products such as copper, coal, 
aluminum, tin, nickel, palm oil, 
rubber and rubber products, wood 
and wood products, pulp, paper and 
paper products, fish and shrimp, 
coffee, tea and herbs and cacao.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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The Growing Import 2001-2006
(in US$ Billion)
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In 2006, Indonesia’s total exports increased by 17.5 percent. National total exports recorded high at the end of 
Q4-2006 with a three digit figure of USD 100.7 billion at year end. Growth in non-oil & gas exports are estimated 
to achieve a figure of USD 79.5 billion at year end 2006, or an increase of 19.7 percent year over the year 2005.

Oil & Gas

Non Oil & Gas

Total

Export Prospect of 2006
(in Percent)

Goods Classification Year % Change
05-04

2006 % Change
06-052004 2005

Total Export 71.58 85.66 19.67 96.77 12.98

Oil & Gas 15.65 19.23 22.88 22.84 18.78

Non Oil & Gas 55.94 66.43 18.75 73.93 11.29

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Non Oil & Gas Export of Selected Goods Categories  (HS 2 digits)
Period 2005-2007 (January - March)

Non Oil & Gas Export by Country of Destination
Period 2001-2006

Goods Classification (HS) 2005 2006 % Change
Jan - Mar

% Change
2006 2007

1. Machineries/Electricity Tools (85)  7,328.4  7,291.4 -0.51  1,724.8  1,855.3  7.57 

2. Mineral Fuel (27)  4,485.6  6,410.0  42.90  1,295.4  1,777.3  37.20 

3. Rubber and Rubber Products (40)  3,580.5  3,580.5  54.42  1,222.4  1,360.3  11.29 

4. Grease & Vegetable Oil (15)  4,950.6  6,069.9  22.61  1,200.9  1,306.0  8.76 

5. Machineries/Mechanic Plane (84)  4,560.0  4,362.3 -4.34  961.9  1,144.8  19.02 

6. Ore, Encrustation and Dust Metal (26)  3,499.5  4,994.1  42.71  891.4  1,563.8  75.42 

7. Non-Knitted Ready-Wear Clothes (62)  3,073.7  3,374.7  9.79  803.6  873.9  8.75 

8. Wood, Goods Wood (44)  3,111.3  3,355.6  7.85  719.2  827.8  15.10 

9. Pulp/Carton (48)  2,282.4  2,805.3  22.91  598.7  805.6  34.56 

10. Knitted Material Goods (61)  1,825.9  2,159.2  18.26  471.8  518.8  9.97 

Total by 10 Goods Categories  38,697.9  44,403.0  216.60  9,890.1  12,033.6  227.64 

Others  27,730.5  35,186.1  196.8  7,412.4  9,330.7  204.2 

Total Non Oil & Gas Export  66,428.4  79,589.1  19.81  17,302.5  21,364.3  23.47 

Country 2001
Value (US$)

2002
Value (US$)

2003
Value (US$)

2004
Value (US$)

2005
Value (US$)

2006
Value (US$)

Japan  13,010,175,403  12,045,115,461  13,603,495,031  15,962,109,573  18,049,139,737  21,732,122,986 

United States  7,748,747,910  7,558,636,270  7,373,740,659  8,767,140,162  9,868,476,470  11,232,103,803 

Singapore  5,363,830,754  5,349,083,801  5,399,657,659  5,997,898,291  7,835,385,061  8,929,849,215 

People’s Rep. Of China  2,200,670,391  2,902,947,738  3,802,530,088  4,604,733,108  6,662,353,805  8,343,571,337 

South Korea  3,772,463,005  4,107,221,446  4,323,575,250  4,830,180,438  7,085,635,813  7,693,540,864 

Malaysia  1,778,626,157  2,029,947,738  2,363,850,125  3,016,047,968  3,431,299,709  4,110,757,510 

India  1,053,939,504  1,301,960,198  1,742,487,661  2,170,506,761  2,878,347,700  3,390,790,230 

Australia  1,844,887,895  1,924,361,106  1,791,602,712  1,887,359,210  2,227,608,262  2,771,276,990 

Taiwan  2,187,987,839  2,067,480,525  2,233,139,871  2,854,255,662  2,475,014,476  2,734,806,537 

Thailand  1,063,621,283  1,227,351,675  1,392,632,651  1,976,236,263  2,246,458,723  2,701,548,661 

Others  16,295,954,763  16,644,666,028  17,031,353,288  19,518,141,300  22,900,232,859  27,158,256,147 

Non Oil & Gas 43,684,572,509 45,046,066,920  47,406,818,657 55,939,280,264  66,428,355,512  79,589,146,319 

Oil & Gas 12,636,332,395 12,112,704,696  13,651,428,338 15,645,328,472  19,231,597,103  21,209,477,961 

Total 56,320,904,904 57,158,771,616  61,058,246,995 71,584,608,736  85,659,952,615  100,798,624,280 

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Import Prospect of 2006
(in Percent)

Goods Classification Year % Change
05-04

2006 % Change
06-052004 2005

Total Import 46.52 57.70 24.02 70.19 21.64

Consumer Goods 3.79 4.62 22.01 5.30 14.81

Raw Material 36.20 44.79 23.72 54.49 21.65

Capital Goods 6.53 8.29 26.85 10.40 25.49

Non Oil & Gas Import of Selected Goods Categories (HS 2 digits)
Period 2005-2007 (January - March)

Goods Classification (HS) 2005 2006 % Change 
2004 

- 2005

Jan - Mar % Change

2006 2007

1. Machineries and Mechanic Plane (84)  8,076.2  7,403.6 -8.33  1,745.4  1,968.4  12.78 

2. Organic Chemical Substances (29)  3,244.2  3,439.2  6.01  852.0  919.2  7.89 

3. Machineries and Electricity Tools (85)  3,329.2  3,107.8 -6.65  646.5  1,027.9  58.99 

4. Iron Steel (72)  3,344.9  2,865.1 -14.35  666.4  894.0  34.16 

5. Vehicles and Parts (87)  3,061.4  2,447.0 -20.07  722.5  474.7 -34.30

6. Plastic and Plastic Products (39)  1,748.9  1,855.7  6.11  415.6  491.9  18.35 

7. Ships and Floated Buildings (89)  328.6  1,501.0  356.77  149.2  121.2 -18.74

8. Iron and Steel Products (73)  1,482.1  1,261.7 -14.87  295.8  295.0 -0.26

9. Wheat Flour (10)  884.4  1,229.1  38.98  199.6  466.3  133.64 

10. Aircraft and Parts (88)  479.7  971.3  102.48  278.9  161.4 -42.13

Total by 10 Goods Categories  25,979.6  26,081.5  446.08  5,971.9  6,820.0  170.38 

Others  14,263.6  16,021.1  441.46  3,663.1  4,588.7  151.97 

Total Non Oil & Gas Import  40,243.2  42,102.6  4.62  9,635.0  11,408.7  18.41 

Among tradable sectors, manufacturing grew by 5.9 percent (same as Q3 2006) up considerably from 3-4 per-
cent in the first half of 2006. The recovery in manufacturing is consistent with the increase in investment on the 
expenditure side. All the non-tradable sectors were strong, especially transportation and communication grow-
ing 15.9 percent and construction growing 10.4 percent.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Realized Investment (Issued Investment Licenses)

SOURCE: INDONESIA INVESTMENT COORDINATING BOARD  (BKPM) - PROCESSED

Domestic Investment Foreign Investment

Bi
lli

on
 R

up
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h

(P-Number of Project)

Indonesia Non Oil & Gas Import by Country of Origin
Period 2001-2006 

Country 2001
Value (US$)

2002
Value (US$)

2003
Value (US$)

2004
Value (US$)

2005
Value (US$)

2006
Value (US$)

Singapore  3,147,055,261  4,099,631,711  4,155,125,314  6,082,772,062  9,470,717,848  10,034,534,810 

People’s Rep. Of China  1,842,680,215  2,427,368,631  2,957,468,648  4,101,331,096  5,842,862,513  6,636,895,111 

Japan  4,689,470,332  4,409,312,758  4,228,256,995  6,081,607,706  6,906,255,171  5,515,773,684 

United States  3,207,510,355  2,639,863,028  2,694,816,547  3,225,395,837  3,878,919,076  4,056,532,346 

Saudi Arabia  1,314,135,960  1,103,519,446  1,498,197,337  1,966,770,454  2,712,275,447  3,384,386,365 

Malaysia  1,005,463,664  1,037,399,737  1,138,188,583  1,681,945,563  2,148,526,040  3,193,333,592 

Australia  1,814,127,625  1,587,247,632  1,648,416,834  2,214,917,028  2,567,140,472  2,986,364,895 

Thailand  986,047,410  1,190,708,651  1,701,668,088  2,771,583,303  3,446,959,382  2,983,482,812 

South Korea  2,209,316,559  1,646,759,192  1,527,878,862  1,942,579,707  2,869,094,209  2,875,852,523 

Brunei Darussalam  37,137,337  34,705,881  116,972,904  295,243,631  1,197,498,366  1,606,932,859 

Others  10,709,196,365  11,112,336,427  10,883,694,174  16,160,384,971  16,660,633,916  17,791,476,539 

Non Oil & Gas  25,490,282,019  24,763,124,749 24,939,797,040  34,792,482,841  40,243,206,408  42,102,590,852 

Oil & Gas  5,471,859,064  6,525,728,345  7,610,887,246  11,732,048,517  17,457,676,032  18,962,874,684 

Total  30,962,141,083  31,288,853,094 32,550,684,286  46,524,531,358  57,700,882,440  61,065,465,536 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
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Domestic and Foreign Investment Approval

Domestic Investment (Billion Rupiah)

 Foreign Investment (US$ Million) 

180,000.0

2001

 55,9958

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
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0

  26,151.6

  55,707.2

44,687.2  50,577.3 

  162,767.2

 16,371.3
10,019.1 14,363

 10,464  13,579.2  15,659.1

Indonesia’s economic growth in 2007 is predicted to meet the original growth forecast of 6% 
(y-0-y). As originally forecasted, economic growth on the production side in 2007 is set to reach 
about 6.0%. Higher growth is predicted for almost all sectors. Among the sectors predicted 
to show especially strong growth performance are manufacturing, the trade, hotels and 
restaurants sector, construction and the transport and communications sector.

Source: BPS processed by Pusdatin
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Value of Investment Realization (by Sector)
January 1 – June 30, 2007

No.
Domestic Investment

No.
Foreign Investment

Sector Project Value % Sector Project Value %

1 Paper and Printing Industry 6 14,160.0 49.9 1 Chemical and Pharmaceutical Industry 20 1,526.3 37.2

2 Metal, Machinery and Electric Industry 14 3,495.8 12.3 2 Paper and Printing Industry 8 423.3 10.3

3 Food Indsutry 11 3,164.0 11.2 3 Food Indsutry 29 298.7 7.3

4 Food Crops & Plantation 9 2,093.6 7.4 4 Mining 13 282.5 6.9

5 Construction 2 1,571.0 5.5 5 Trade & Repair 146 239.6 5.8

6 Chemical and Pharmaceutical Industry 4 978.9 3.5 6 Other Services 67 236.7 5.8

7 Other Services 3 795.5 2.8 7 Metal, Machinery and Electric Industry 49 150.6 3.7

8 Electricity, Gas & Water Supply 5 743.6 2.6 8 Construction 6 149.8 3.7

9 Mining 4 313.6 1.1 9 Transport, Storage & Communication 20 144.1 3.5

10 Rubber & Plastic Industry 8 219.7 0.8 10 Food Crops & Plantation 9 127.9 3.1

11 Motor Vehicles & Other Transport 
Equipment Industry

3 203.2 0.7 11 Motor Vehicles & Other Transport 
Equipment Industry

17 116.1 2.8

12 Livestock 1 145.2 0.5 12 Hotel and Restaurant 12 109.1 2.7

13 Trade & Repair 2 121.4 0.4 13 Wood Industry 7 97.9 2.4

14 Non Metallic Mineral Industry 1 109.2 0.4 14 Textile Industry 34 76.8 1.9

15 Transport, Storage & Communication 2 103.6 0.4 15 Rubber & Plastic Industry 18 46.7 1.1

16 Hotel and Restaurant - 95.9 0.3 16 Leather Goods and Footwear Industry 5 28.9 0.7

17 Other Industry 2 36.5 0.1 17 Livestock 6 16.1 0.4

18 Leather Goods and Footwear Industry 1 8.5 0.0 18 Fishery 3 13.3 0.3

19 Textile Industry 1 7.3 0.0 19 Other Industry 11 8.4 0.2

20 Fishery 1 3.1 0.0 20 Non Metallic Mineral Industry 4 7.3 0.2

21 Wood Industry 1 2.7 0.0 21 Electricity, Gas & Water Supply 1 1.0 0.0

22 Forestry - - - 22 Real Estate, Industry Estate & Business 
Activities

2 1.0 0.0

23 Medical, Precisi, Optical Instrument, 
Watch & Clock Industry

- - - 23 Forestry - - -

24 Real Estate, Industry Estate & Business 
Activities

- - - 24 Medical, Precisi, Optical Instrument, 
Watch & Clock Industry

- - -

Total 81 28,372.3 100.0 Total 487 4,102.1 100.0

SOURCE: INDONESIA INVESTMENT COORDINATING BOARD  (BKPM) - PROCESSED

The investment Law was ratified by Parliament on 29 March 2007. Importantly, the Invesment Law sets out the fundamental principles 
of legal certainty, transparency,  accountability, and equal treatment for domestic and foreign investments. The Law also prescribes 
equal treatment for investors, regardless of country of origin. Investment will pay an increasing role in driving economic growth. The 
stronger invesment is expected to boost private incomes and in so doing encourage further growth in private consumption.
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SOURCE: INDONESIA INVESTMENT COORDINATING BOARD  (BKPM) - PROCESSED

Realized Foreign Investment (Issued Investment Licenses) by Sector
2002 - 2006

No. Sector
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

P I P I P I P I P I

I Primary Sector 8 897.4 12 610.0 10 975.5 30 5,501.8 29 3,599.7

1 Foods Crops & Plantation 2 263.6 1 77.5 4 507.4 19 3,070.6 20 3,442.9

2 Livestock 2 123.7 3 29.9 3 19.6 3 108.3 7 115.6

3 Forestry 2 150.4 1 452.8 - - 1 993.4 - 20.0

4 Fishery - - 5 33.6 - - 4 4.9 1 0.2

5 Mining 2 359.7 2 16.2 3 448.5 3 1,324.6 1 21.0

II Secondary Sector 77 9,968.9 85 6,229.4 96 10,517.9 147 20,931.1 98 13,152.2

6 Food Industry 9 232.7 23 3,323.0 28 3,507.9 35 4,490.8 21 3,314.2

7 Textile Industry 19 1,858.3 6 249.1 7 70.0 22 1,640.7 7 81.7

8 Leather Goods & Footwear Industry 3 117.6 1 1.0 2 24.5 1 14.6 1 4.0

9 Wood Industry 2 232.9 12 356.2 4 888.9 9 198.8 9 709.0

10 Paper and Printing Industry 5 258.0 6 99.4 4 205.7 13 9,732.7 9 1,871.2

11 Chemical and Pharmaceutical 
Industry

14 652.1 13 1,362.6 10 4,284.8 16 1,944.2 10 3,248.9

12 Rubber and Plastic Industry 10 280.8 2 53.4 11 445.4 17 619.2 11 253.6

13 Non Metallic Mineral Industry 2 5,676.7 - - 10 524.5 4 774.6 4 218.2

14 Metal, Machinery & Electronic 
Industry

8 559.2 16 548.7 19 546.6 16 1,151.5 22 3,334.2

15 Medical Precisi & Optical 
Instrument, Watches & Clock 
Industry

- - 2 140.9 - - - - - -

16 Motor Vehicles & Other Transport 
Equipment Industry

3 92.7 1 57.7 1 19.6 6 284.6 4 116.6

17 Other Industry 2 7.9 3 37.4 - - 8 79.4 - -

III Tertier Sector 23 1,633.7 22 5,050.6 23 3,771.3 37 4,232.1 37 4,036.5

18 Electricity, Gas & Water Supply 1 209.0 - - - - 1 1.0 2 88.0

19 Construction 3 564.4 6 505.6 3 1,882.6 4 2,461.7 3 538.6

20 Trade & Repair 1 74.6 2 486.6 1 373.6 5 91.9 7 345.8

21 Hotel & Restaurant 5 51.6 2 68.1 3 79.1 4 269.0 1 180.2

22 Transport, Storage & 
Communication

9 598.0 10 3,511.2 11 1,220.6 16 637.5 14 1,227.7

23 Real Estate, Industry Estate & 
Business Activities

2 102.8 1 95.0 1 0.9 3 46.9 3 45.6

24 Other Services 2 33.3 1 384.1 4 214.5 4 724.1 7 1,610.6

Total 108 12,500.0 119 11,890.0 129 15,264.7 214 30,665.0 164 20,788.4

Note:
1. Excluding of Oil & Gas, Banking, Non Bank Financial Institution, Insurance, Leasing, Mining in Terms of Contracts of Work, Coal 

Mining in Terms of Agreement of Work, Investment which licenses issued by technical/sectoral agency, Porto folio as well as 
Household Investment.

2. P : Total of issued Investment Licenses
3. I : Value of Investment Realization in Billion Rupiah
4. Tentative data, including Permanent Licenses issued by regions received by BKPM until 2006.
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SMEs in FIGURES

Small-scale and Medium-size Industry Unit Growth 2004-2006

NO Branch of Industry
  2004 
(Units)    

2005
(Units)  *)

Lp (%)                     
2004-2005

Prognosis 2006 Lp (%)                   
2005-2006

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

1. Food and Beverages 992,846 1,034,956 4.24    1,092,914 5.6

2. Textiles and Textile 
Products

270,272 290,634 7.53       319,552 9.9

3. Chemical & Construction 
Materials

704,403 719,463 2.14       739,752 2.8

4. Metals & Electronics 90,194 99,694 10.53       113,562 13.9

5. Handicrafts 1,115,215 1,138,742 2.11    1,170,513 2.8

TOTAL 3,172,930 3,283,490 3.48 3,434,531 4.60

Small-scale and Medium-size Industry Manpower Growth 2004-2006

NO Branch of Industry
2004

(persons)   
2005

 (persons)*)
Lp (%)                     

2004-2005
Prognosis 2006 Lp (%)                   

2005-2006

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

1. Food and Beverages   2,661,693  2,807,133 5.5   2,972,491 5.9

2. Textiles and Textile Products 789,963     854,468 8.2      929,686 8.8

3. Chemical & Construction 
Materials

2,225,133  2,261,276 1.6   2,300,872 1.8

4. Metals & Electronics 341,919     377,497 10.4      419,843 11.2

5. Handicrafts 2,099,882  2,164,636 3.1   2,236,595 3.3

TOTAL 8,118,590  8,465,010 4.3  8,854,400 4.6

Small-scale and Medium-size Industry Export Growth 2004-2006

No Branch of Industry
2004
(US$)

2005
(US$)

 LP
(%)

2006*)
(US$)

1. Food and Beverages    283.768.092    329.464.101 16,10    337,700,703

2. Textiles and Textile Products 1.909.477.889 2.075.844.100   8,71 2,127,740,202

3. Chemical & Construction 
Materials

4.184.430.619 4.390.513.391   4,92 4,500,276,226

4. Metals & Electronics 935.021.505 1.175.486.372 25,72 1,204,873,532

5. Handicrafts    519.182.538    493.763.674  (4,90)    506,107,766

Total Ikm 7.831.880.644 8.465.071.638 7,5 8,676,698,429

SOURCE: PUSDATIN PROCESSED BY DJIKM 

“The industry policy 
is expected to lead to 
a broader economic 
environment that affects 
investment decisions. 
Industry policy is expected 
to ease barriers to the 
free flow of resources 
and enhance access to 
technological, managerial 
and organizational 
expertise to the benefit of 
SMEs. Finally, the policy 
will provide a way toward 
reducing unemployment, 
poverty alleviation, good 
governance and social 
development.” 
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SELECTED INFRASTRUCTURE INFO

Telecommunication 

Today, only 20 percent out of  220 million population of Indonesia subscribe  

mobile cellular communications. With the presumed robust economic 

growth of the country, the market penetration it is one of the highest in the 

world. It is expected that before 2010, mobile telephony subscriber reach no 

less than 100 million subscribers. 

Mobile Cellular Line Telephony 65,000,000  (December 2006)

Wireless Fixed Line Telephony 4,175,853  (2006)

Fixed Wireline Telephony 8,709,211  (2006)

Internet Service Provider 24 ISP (2004)

Internet Hosts 170,834 (2006)

Internet Users 16,000,000  (2005)

Radio Broadcast Stations AM 678     FM 43 (1998)\

Television Broadcast Stations 54 stations (2006)

(11 national TV networks; each with their respected group of regional broadcasters)  
    

Transportation

Railways 6,458 km (2004)

Highways 356,500 km (2004)

Waterways 21,579 km (2007)

Airport 662 (2006)

Seaports 672 ports (1999)

The communications sector is predicted to chart high growth in 2007 at 

13.6%. The general improvement in the economy will bring with record 

strong growth spurred by rapid advacements in technology and various 

innovations in provision of communications. The penetration rate for cellular 

phones among the 15 years and older age group in five cities is predicted to 

rise to 38% in 2007 compared to 36% in 2006. This growth in cellular telephone 

subscribes will boost demand for telecommunications services. Increased 

value added in the communications subsector is also predicted from the 

boarder choice of services offered by telecommunications operators.
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Within the Ministry of Industry

SECRETARIAT GENERAL
Provides administrative, organizational, and management guidance, as well as 
services for all units within the Ministry of Industry.

INSPECTORATE GENERAL
Conducts oversight of all activities within each units of the Ministry of Industry  
to ensure that they are in accordance with existing policy. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF METAL, MACHINERY, TEXTILE 
& MULTIFARIOUS INDUSTRIES
Administers Metal, machinery, Electronic and Multifarious industries such as 
non-ferrous metal, ferrous metal, machinery, transport equipment, electronic, 
textile and multifarious industries. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF AGRICULTURE AND CHEMICAL 
INDUSTRIES
Administers chemical, agriculture and forestry based industries such as 
Organic and Agro Chemical, Anorganic Chemical, Downstream Chemical, 
agro, forestry and pulp & paper industries. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF SMALL & MEDIUM-SCALE 
INDUSTRIES
Administers Small-scale Industry such as Food Small-Scale industry; Chemical 
Non Food Agriculture and Forestry Product Small-Scale industry; Machinery 
and Electronic Small-Scale industry; Clothing, Leather and Multifarious Small-
Scale industry; Small-Scale Company Infrastructure Development; Supporting 
Small-Scale Company; etc. 

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF TRANSPORTATION 
EQUIPMENT & TELEMATICS INDUSTRIES
Administers domestic trade activities, such as registration of companies, 
metrology, business and market development. 

AGENCY FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT OF INDUSTRY
Conducts research and development to conceptualize and foster policies for 
the enhancement of industry.
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The Ministry of Home Affairs www.depdagri.go.id

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.deplu.go.id

The Ministry of Defense www.dephan.go.id

The Ministry of Finance www.depkeu.go.id

The Ministry of Religious www.depag.go.id

The Ministry of Agriculture www.deptan.go.id

The Ministry of Education www.depdiknas.go.id

The Ministry of Health www.depkes.go.id

The Ministry of Social Services www.depsos.go.id

The Ministry of Transportation www.dephub.go.id

The Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration www.nakertrans.go.id

The Ministry of Industry www.depperin.go.id

The Ministry of Trade www.depdag.go.id

The Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources www.esdm.go.id

The Ministry of Justice and Human Rights www.depkumham.go.id

The Ministry of Public Housing www.kemenpera.go.id

The Ministry of Forestry www.dephut.go.id

The Ministry of Maritime Affairs and Fisheries www.dkp.go.id

The Ministry of Public Works www.kimpraswil.go.id

State Ministry of Culture and Tourism www.budpar.go.id

State Ministry of Women Empowerment www.menegpp.go.id

State Ministry of State Enterprises www.menpan.go.id

State Ministry of National Development Planning Board www.bappenas.go.id

State Ministry of Environment www.menlh.go.id

State Ministry of Research and Technology www.ristek.go.id

State Ministry of Information and Communication www.depkominfo.go.id

State Ministry of Development of Disadvantaged Regions www.kemenegpdt.go.id

State Ministry of Youth and Sports Affairs www.menpora.go.id 

Agency for the Assessment and Application of Technology www.bppt.go.id

Indonesia Central Bureau of Statistic (BPS) www.bps.go.id

The National Agency of Drug and Food Control www.pom.go.id

National Standardization Agency www.bsn.or.id

National Consumer Protection Agency (BPKN) www.bpkn.go.id

Selected Government Websites
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Secretariat General
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 2nd Floor 
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Telp : [62-21] 525 0954, 525 5509  
  ext.2101, 4001 
Fax : [62-21] 525 0906
e-mail : sekjen@depperin.go.id

Inspectorate General
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 4th Floor 
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Telp : [62-21] 525 1108, 525 5509  
  ext.2200, 4002
Fax : [62-21] 520 1108
e-mail : irjen@depperin.go.id

Directorate General of Agriculture & 
Chemical Industries
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 18th Floor 
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Telp : [62-21] 525 2713, 525 5509  
  ext.2625, 4062 
Fax : [62-21] 525 2450
e-mail : dirjen-iak@depperin.go.id

Directorate General of Metal, 
Machinery, Textile & Multifarious 
Industries 
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 9th Floor 
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Telp : [62-21] 525 1127, 525 5509  
  ext.2300, 4003 
Fax : [62-21] 525 2978
e-mail : dirjen-ilmta@depperin.go.id

Directorate General of Transportation 
Equipment & Telematics Industries
Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53, 12th Floor 
Jakarta 12950 - INDONESIA
Telp : [62-21] 525 2693, 525 5509  
  ext.2400, 4004 
Fax : [62-21] 525 1893
e-mail : dirjen-iatt@depperin.go.id

Directorate General of Small & 
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